

Colebrook Center Fire Company
Minutes for Monthly Meeting
Held on November 5, 2018 at
Colebrook Center Fire House

Attendance: Ben Bartlett, Craig Carfiro, Robert Carfiro, Jon Gray, Devan, McCaw, Hannah McCaw, Paul O'Dell,
Tom O'Dell, Jeff Sonnenberg, John Colman, William Young,

- Meeting called to order: 19:06
- Secretary report read, accepted as read
- Treasures report read, accepted as read

Old Business:

- Thank you to everyone that helped with fire prevention day
- No contact yet with Eversource regarding lights. Going to be looking into having the balances stay the same and just change the light bulbs.
- Tanker is all set. Thank you to Paul and Mike for finishing that
- Another call about party falling out of tree. A motion was made and passed to purchase a stokes basket and fittings for Center.

New Business:

- Gator parade December 22. Let an Officer know so we can let Dave Sartartina if you are attending
- December 1st 1-3pm Ladies Aid Christmas Party
- Pool Table is being removed by William Young
- Will contact Colebrook associates and see if we can provide assistance to Jimmy P
- Will look into sending a get well, item for Casey
- Garden Pest control will be contacted to deal with mice issue

Training:

November 13, vehicle extrication

Fire house Check: Mike Colman

Adjourned: 7:30

Secretary Colebrook Center: Hannah McCaw

(860)379-5747